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Malaise, Gordon

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Thursday, June 11, 2009 4:00 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara, Malaise, Gordon
Subject: FW: Redraft and additional request

Vos.

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:50 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Champagne, Rick
Subject: Redraft and additional request

I would like to redraft amendment 0937 /1 to fund the county welfare fraud program with $1 million from the
Joint Finance supplemental appropriation. | will send the stripes back.

I would like an amendment that gives the Sec of Commerce the power to eliminate the prevailing wage provision
whenever they find it appropriate to aid in economic development.

thank you,

Jenny Toftness

06/11/2009
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1 At the locatiohs indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 705, line 13: after that line insert:

“SECTION 148Pn. 66.0903 (13) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0903 (13) SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The secretary of commerce may
suspend the operation of this section upon a finding that the suspension is necessary
in light of the economic conditions in this state or that the suspension is necessary

to aid in the economic development of this state, including to aid in job creation, job

retention, and job expansion in this state. If the secretary of commerce suspends the
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operation of this section, he or she shall publish a class 1 notice, under ch. 985, of the
10 suspension in the official state newspaper and give any other notice that he or she

11 considers appropriate.”.
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2. Page 720, line after that line insert:

“(11) SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The secretary of commerce may suspend
the operation of this section upon a finding that the suspension is necessary in light
of the economic conditions in this state or that the suspension is necessary to aid in
the economic development of this state, including to aid in job creation, job retention,
and job expansion in this state. If the secretary of commerce suspends the operation
of this section, he or she shall publish a class 1 notice, under ch. 985, of the suspension
in the official state newspaper and give any other notice that he or she considers
appropriate.”.

3. Page 1171, line fter that line insert:

“SECTION 2194n. 103.49 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

103.49 (8) SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The secretary of commerce may
suspend the operation of this section upon a finding that the suspension is necessary
in light of the economic conditions in this state or that the suspension is necessary
to aid in the economic development of this state, including to aid in job creation, job
retention, and job expansion in this state. Ifthe secretary of commerce suspends the
operation of this section, he or she shall publish a class 1 notice, under ch. 985, of the
suspension in the official state newspaper and give any other notice that he or she
considers appropriate.”.

4. Page 1172, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2198n. 103.50 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

103.50 (9) SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The secretary of commerce may
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

5. Page 1880, line 19: after that line insert:

“(4z) TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The treatment of sections
66.0903 (13), 66.0904 (11), 103.49 (8), and 103.50 (9) of the statutes first applies to
a contract for the erection, construction, repair, remodeling, demolition, or
improvement of a project of public works or a publicly funded private construction
project entered into, or extended, modified, or renewed, on the effective date of this

subsection.”.

6. Page 1902, line 25: after that line insert:

“(2z) TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF PREVAILING WAGE. The treatment of sections
66.0903 (13), 103.49 (8), and 103.50 (9) of the statutes takes effect on January 1,
2010.”.

(END)



